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1 Note marginale: 1 Marginal note: 
quite true

Le sous-secrétaire d’État aux Affaires extérieures 
au sous-ministre du Commerce

Under-Secretarx oj State for External Affairs 
to Deputy Minister of Trade and Commerce

Ottawa, March 19, 1946

attention: r. t. young, commercial intelligence service

I refer to your letter of February 5tht in which you mention an enquiry 
received from the Canadian Trade Commissioner in Lisbon regarding 
the sale of ships to Spain by Canadian Vickers Limited.

Mémorandum du sous-secrétaire d’État aux Affaires extérieures 
au Premier ministre

Memorandum from Under-Secretary of State for External Affairs 
to Prime Minister

[Ottawa,] February 28, 1946
The Postmaster General came to see me this afternoon to report a con­

versation he had had with Senor de Y turralde, the Spanish Chargé d’Affaires 
in Washington, who had asked him to ascertain, informally, if the Canadian 
Government would be willing to negotiate a commercial agreement with 
Spain. I told Mr. Bertrand that, under present arrangements, Spanish goods 
received m.f.n. treatment on importation into Canada, and that Spain 
could expect no better commercial treatment of its exports as a result of a trade 
agreement. As far as procurement of supplies was concerned, our market was 
now a pretty open one, in which Spain could buy what it could get for 
United States dollars. I therefore did not see what object Spain could have 
in seeking a commercial agreement except, possibly, an export credit.1 
Under present conditions, and having is mind particularly recent diplomatic 
developments, I did not think the Government would for one moment con­
sider granting an export credit to General Franco.

I told Mr. Bertrand that some months ago we had been approached, 
informally, through the Spanish Embassy in London, about the possible 
exchange of diplomatic missions between Canada and Spain, and had 
replied that, under present conditions, we were not prepared to exchange 
legations.
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